

**Commissioners**  
**Eric Sklar**, President  
Saint Helena

**Jacque Hostler-Carmesin**, Vice President  
McKinleyville

**Russell E. Burns**, Member  
Napa

**Peter S. Silva**, Member  
Jamul

**Samantha Murray**, Member  
Del Mar

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
Gavin Newsom, Governor

## Fish and Game Commission



Wildlife Heritage and Conservation  
Since 1870

April 19, 2019

**Melissa Miller-Henson**  
**Acting Executive Director**  
P.O. Box 944209  
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090  
(916) 653-4899  
fgc@fgc.ca.gov  
www.fgc.ca.gov

### TO ALL INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES

This is to confirm that consideration of adoption of proposed regulatory actions relative to "Mammal Hunting Regulations" in section 362, 364, 364.1 and 708.6, identified in Title 14, California Code of Regulations, which appeared in the California Regulatory Notice Register on January 11, 2019, has been continued to the Commission's teleconference meeting on May 16, 2019.

In addition, this is to provide notice of the following modifications to proposed language contained in the original notice:

1. Originally-specified tag quota ranges in sections 362, 364 and 364.1 were modified to specify final tag quota recommendations within the ranges; and
2. Section 362 boundary descriptions for the proposed Zone 10 – Newberry, Rodman and Ord Mountains Hunt Zone were modified for simplification and clarity; and
3. Two elk tag quota ranges in Section 364.1 were corrected:
  - a. The antlerless tag quota range for the Northwestern Elk Hunting Zone was revised from 0-32 tags to 0-34 tags, consistent with the project as described in the Environmental Document; and
  - b. A tag range of 0-2 was specified for either-sex tags for the Northeast California Elk Hunting Zone subsection 364.1(j)(1)) as originally intended, consistent with the project as described in the Environmental Document.

**NOTICE IS NOW GIVEN** that any person interested may present statements, orally or in writing, relevant to the proposed regulatory actions at the Commission's teleconference hearing on Thursday, May 16, 2019, at 8:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, in the Commission's conference room, 1416 Ninth Street, Room 1320, Sacramento, California or at one of three California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) offices: Arcata Field Office, 5341 Ericson Way, Arcata, CA 95521, CDFW Fairfield Regional Office, 2825 Cordelia Road, Suite 100, Fairfield, CA 94534, and CDFW San Diego Regional Office, 3883 Ruffin Road, San Diego, CA 92123.

Written comments to be considered during preparation of the adoption hearing meeting materials should be submitted no later than May 3, 2019, at the address given below, or by email to [FGC@fgc.ca.gov](mailto:FGC@fgc.ca.gov). Any written comments mailed or emailed to the Commission office must be received before 12:00 noon on May 10, 2019 after which any comments (orally or written) must be received at the May 16, 2019 teleconference hearing, at one of the locations listed above. If you would like copies of any modifications to this proposal, please include your name and mailing address in your correspondence. Mailed comments should be addressed to California Fish and Game Commission, PO Box 944209, Sacramento, CA 94244-2090.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jon D. Snellstrom", with a large, stylized flourish on the left side.

Jon D. Snellstrom  
Associate Government Program Analyst

## Regulatory Language

Section 362, Title 14, CCR, is amended to read:

### §362. Nelson Bighorn Sheep

(a) Areas:

. . . [ No changes to subsections (a)(1) through (9) ]

(10) Zone 10 – Newberry, Rodman and Ord Mountains: That portion of San Bernardino County beginning at the junction with Interstate Highway 40 and Fort Cady Road; West on Interstate Highway 40 to the junction with Barstow Road; South on Barstow Road to the junction with Northside Road; East on Northside Road to the intersection of Camp Rock Road; North on Camp Rock Road to the intersection with Powerline Road; East on Powerline Road and continue on Transmission Line Road to the intersection with Bessemer Mine Road/Canyon Route; North on Bessemer Mine Road/Canyon Route to the intersection with Troy Road; West on Troy Road to the intersection with Fort Cady Road; North on Fort Cady Road to the Junction with Interstate 40 to the point of the beginning. **Interstate 40 and Barstow Road; South on Barstow Road to the junction with Northside Road; East on Northside Road to the intersection with Camp Rock Road; Northeast on Camp Rock Road to the intersection with Powerline Road; East on Powerline Road and continue on Transmission Line Road to the intersection with Interstate 40, West along Interstate 40, to the point of the beginning.**

(b) Seasons:

. . . [ No changes to subsections (b)(1) through (2) ]

~~(3) Kelso Peak and Old Dad Mountains-Cady Mountains Fund-raising Tag:~~ The holder of the fund-raising license tag issued pursuant to subsection 4902(d) of the Fish and Game Code may hunt:

(A) ~~Zone 2:~~ Zone 9: Beginning the first Saturday in November and extending through the first Sunday in February.

(4) Except as provided in subsection 362(b)(1), the Nelson bighorn sheep season in the areas described in subsection 362(a) shall be defined as follows:

(A) ~~Zones 1 through 4, 6, 8 and 9:~~ Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, and 10: The first Saturday in December and extend through the first Sunday in February.

(B) Zone 5: The third Saturday in December and extend through the third Sunday in February.

(C) Zone 7: Beginning the third Saturday in August and extending through the last Sunday in September.

(5) Except as specifically provided in section 362, the take of bighorn sheep is prohibited.

. . . [ No changes to subsection (c) ]

d) Number of License Tags:

	<i>Tag</i>
<i>Nelson Bighorn Sheep Hunt Zones</i>	<i>Allocation</i>
Zone 1 - Marble/Clipper Mountains	-4- <u>5</u>
Zone 2 - Kelso Peak/Old Dad Mountains	0
Zone 3 - Clark/Kingston Mountain Ranges	-2- <u>4</u>
Zone 4 - Orocopia Mountains	1
Zone 5 - San Gorgonio Wilderness	-2- <u>0</u>
Zone 6 - Sheep Hole Mountains	0
Zone 7 - White Mountains	-3- <u>6</u>
Zone 8 - South Bristol Mountains	-1- <u>2</u>
Zone 9 - Cady Mountains	-4- <u>2</u>
<u>Zone 10 – Newberry, Rodman, Ord Mountains</u>	<u>6</u>
Open Zone Fund-Raising Tag	1
Marble/Clipper/South Bristol Mountains Fund-Raising Tag	1
<del>Kelso Peak/Old Dad Mountains</del> <u>Cady Mountains</u> Fund-Raising Tag	-0- <u>1</u>
Total:	-19- <u>29</u>

(e) Conditions:

. . . [ *No changes to subsections (e)(1) through (3) ]*

(4) Successful general tagholders shall present the head and edible portion of the carcass of a bighorn ram to the department's checking station within 48 hours after killing the animal. All successful tagholders shall notify the department's Bishop office by telephone at (760) 872-1171 or ~~(760) 413-9596~~ (760) 872-1346 within 24 hours of killing the animal and arrange for the head and carcass to be examined.

. . . [ *No changes to subsections (e)(5) through (6) ]*

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, 203, 265, 1050 and 4902, Fish and Game Code.  
Reference: Sections 1050, 3950 and 4902, Fish and Game Code.

*Section 364 is amended to read as follows:*

**§364. Elk Hunts, Seasons, and Number of Tags.**

. . . [ *No changes subsections (a) through (d)(10) ]*

(11) Grizzly Island General Methods Tule Elk Hunt:

(A) Area: Those lands owned and managed by the Department of Fish and ~~Game~~ Wildlife as the Grizzly Island Wildlife Area.

(B) Special Conditions: All tagholders will be required to attend a mandatory orientation. Tagholders will be notified of the time and location of the orientation meeting after receipt of their elk license tags.

... [ No changes subsection (d)(12) ]

(13) East Park Reservoir General Methods Tule Elk Hunt:

(A) Area: In those portions of Glenn and Colusa counties within a line beginning in Glenn County at the junction of Interstate Highway 5 and Highway 162 at Willows; west along Highway 162 (Highway 162 becomes Alder Springs Road) to the Glenn Mendocino County line; south along the Glenn-Mendocino County line to the Glenn Lake County line; east and then south along the Glenn-Lake County line to the Colusa Lake County line; west, and then southeast along the Colusa-Lake County line to Goat

Mountain Road; north and east along Goat Mountain Road to the Lodoga-Stonyford Road; east along the Lodoga-Stonyford Road to the Sites-Lodoga Road at Lodoga; east along the Sites-Lodoga Road to the Maxwell-Sites Road at Sites; east along the Maxwell-Sites Road to Interstate Highway 5 at Maxwell; north along Interstate Highway 5 to the point of beginning.

(B) Special Conditions:

1. All tagholders will be required to attend a mandatory orientation. Tagholders will be notified of the time and location of the orientation meeting after receipt of their elk license tags.
2. Access to private land may be restricted or require payment of an access fee.
3. A Colusa County ordinance prohibits firearms on land administered by the USDI Bureau of Reclamation in the vicinity of East Park Reservoir. ~~A variance has been requested to allow~~ A county variance currently allows for the use of muzzleloaders (as defined in Section 353) on Bureau of Reclamation land within the hunt zone, hunters are responsible for checking with county authorities for any change in the variance.

... [ No changes subsections (d)(14) through (q) ]

§	Hunt	1. Bull Tags	2. Antlerless Tags	3. Either-Sex Tags	4. Spike Tags
		5. Season			
<b>(r) Department Administered General Methods Roosevelt Elk Hunts</b>					
(1)(A)	Siskiyou	20	20		
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the second Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Northwestern	15	0	3	
		Shall open on the first Wednesday in September and continue for 23 consecutive days.			
(3)(A)	Marble Mountains	35	10		
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the second Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days.			
<b>(s) Department Administered General Methods Rocky Mountain Elk Hunts</b>					
(1)(A)	Northeastern California Bull	15			
		The bull season shall open on the Wednesday preceding the third Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days			
(B)	Northeastern California		10		
		The antlerless season shall open on the second			

	Antlerless	Wednesday in November and continue for 12 consecutive days.		
<b>(t) Department Administered General Methods Roosevelt/Tule Elk Hunts</b>				
(1)(A)	Mendocino	2	0	
		The season shall open on the Wednesday preceding the fourth Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days.		
<b>(u) Department Administered General Methods Tule Elk Hunts</b>				
(1)(A)	Cache Creek Bull	2		
		The Bull season shall open on the second Saturday in October and continue for 16 consecutive days.		
(B)	Antlerless		2	
		The Antlerless season shall open on the third Saturday in October and continue for 16 consecutive days.		
(2)(A)	La Panza Period 1	6	5	
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and extend for 23 consecutive days		
(B)	Period 2	6	6	
		Shall open on the second Saturday in November and extend for 23 consecutive days.		
(3)(A)	Bishop Period 3	0	0	
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(B)	Period 4	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(C)	Period 5	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.		
(4)(A)	Independence Period 2	1	1	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(B)	Period 3	1	1	
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(C)	Period 4	0	1	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(D)	Period 5	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.		

(5)(A)	Lone Pine Period 2	1	1		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 3	1	1		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 4	0	1		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(D)	Period 5	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(6)(A)	Tinemaha Period 2	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 3	0	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 4	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(D)	Period 5	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(7)(A)	West Tinemaha Period 1	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 2	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 3	0	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(D)	Period 4	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(E)	Period 5	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(8)(A)	Tinemaha Mountain	0			

	Period 1	Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.		
(B)	Period 2	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(C)	Period 3	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days		
(D)	Period 4	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(E)	Period 5	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.		
(9)(A)	Whitney Period 2	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(B)	Period 3	0	0	
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days		
(C)	Period 4	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(D)	Period 5	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.		
(10)(A)	Goodale Period 1	0	0	
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.		
(B)	Period 2	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.		
(C)	Period 3	0	1	
		Shall open on the third Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days		
(D)	Period 4	0	0	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in November and extend for 9 consecutive days.		



(E)	Period 5	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in December and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(11)(A)	Grizzly Island Period 1	0	6		0
		Shall open on the second Tuesday after the first Saturday in August and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 2	0	2		4
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period one and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 3	0	6		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period two and continue for 4 consecutive days			
(D)	Period 4	0	4		2
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period three and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(E)	Period 5	0	8		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period four and continue for 4 consecutive days			
(F)	Period 6	0	0		0
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period five and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(G)	Period 7	0	8		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period six and continue for 4 consecutive days			
(H)	Period 8	0	0		6
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period seven and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(I)	Period 9	0	8		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period eight and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(J)	Period 10	0	0		0
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period nine and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(K)	Period 11	0	8		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period ten and continue for 4 consecutive days.			

(L)	Period 12	3	0		0
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period eleven and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(M)	Period 13	0	8		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period twelve and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(12)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett General Public Period 1	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Thursday in November and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 2	0	0		
		Shall open November 22 and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 3	0	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in December and continue for 16 consecutive days.			
(13)(A)	East Park Reservoir	2	2		
		Shall open the first Saturday in September and continue for 27 consecutive days.			
(14)(A)	San Luis Reservoir	0	0	5	
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and continue for 23 consecutive days.			
(15)(A)	Bear Valley	2	1		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(16)(A)	Lake Pillsbury Period 1		4		
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the second Saturday in September and continue for 10 consecutive days.			
(B)	Period 2	2			
		Shall open Monday following the fourth Saturday in September and continue for 10 consecutive days.			
(17)(A)	Santa Clara	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and continue for 16 consecutive days.			
(18)(A)	Alameda	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and continue for 16 consecutive days.			

(v) Department Administered Apprentice Hunts					
(1)(A)	Marble Mountain General Methods Roosevelt Elk Apprentice			<u>24</u>	
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the second Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Northeast California General Methods Rocky Mountain Elk Apprentice			2	
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the third Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days			
(3)(A)	Cache Creek General Methods Tule Elk Apprentice	1	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and continue for 16 consecutive days.			
(4)(A)	La Panza General Methods Tule Elk Apprentice	0	1		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in October and extend for 23 consecutive days.			
(5)(A)	Bishop General Methods Tule Elk Apprentice Period 2	0	0		
		Shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(6)(A)	Grizzly Island General Methods Tule Elk Apprentice Period 1		3		0
		Shall open on the second Tuesday after the first Saturday in August and continue for 4 consecutive days			
(B)	Period 2		0		2
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period one and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 3		3		0
		Shall open on the first Tuesday following the opening of period two and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(D)	Period 4		0		2
		Shall open on the first Thursday following the opening of period three and continue for 4 consecutive days.			
(7)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett General Public General Methods Apprentice	0	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in December and continue for <del>46</del> <u>12</u> consecutive days.			

(w) Department Administered Archery Only Hunts					
(1)(A)	Northeast California Archery Only	0	0	10	
		Shall open on the Wednesday preceding the first Saturday in September and continue for 12 consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Owens Valley Multiple Zone Archery Only	3	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in August and extend for 9 consecutive days.			
(3)(A)	Lone Pine Archery Only Period 1	0	1		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(4)(A)	Tinemaha Archery Only Period 1	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(5)(A)	Whitney Archery Only Period 1	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(6)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett General Public Archery Only Either Sex			3	
		Shall open on the last <del>Wednesday</del> <u>Saturday</u> in July and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(B)	Fort Hunter Liggett General Public Archery Only Antlerless		4		
		Shall open on the <del>Tuesday</del> <u>Thursday</u> <del>preceding the fourth</del> <u>Second Saturday</u> in November and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(x) Department Administered Muzzleloader Only Tule Elk Hunts					
(1)(A)	Bishop Muzzleloader Only Period 1	0	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Independence Muzzleloader Only Period 1	1	0		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			
(3)(A)	Goodale Muzzleloader Only Period 1	0	1		
		Shall open on the second Saturday in September and extend for 16 consecutive days.			

(4)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett General Public Muzzleloader Only	4	0		
		Shall open on the <del>third</del> <u>forth</u> Saturday in <del>December</del> <u>November</u> and continue for <del>17</del> <u>9</u> consecutive days.			
(y) Department Administered Muzzleloader/Archery Only Hunts					
(1)(A)	Marble Mountain Muzzleloader/Archery Roosevelt Elk			<u>5</u> <u>10</u>	
		Shall open on the last Saturday in October and extend or 9 consecutive days.			
(z) Fund Raising Elk Tags					
(1)(A)	Multi-zone Fund Raising Tags	1			
		Siskiyou and Marble Mountains Roosevelt Elk Season shall open on the Wednesday preceding the first Saturday in September and continue for 19 consecutive days. Northwestern Roosevelt Elk Season shall open on the last Wednesday in August and continue for 30 consecutive days. Northeastern Rocky Mountain Elk Season shall open on the Wednesday preceding the last Saturday in August and continue for 33 consecutive days. La Panza Tule Elk Season shall open on the first Saturday in October and extend for 65 consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Grizzly Island Fund Raising Tags	1			
		Shall open on the first Saturday in August and continue for 30 consecutive days.			
(3)(A)	Owens Valley Fund Raising Tags	1			
		Shall open on the last Saturday in July and extend for 30 consecutive days.			
(aa) Military Only Tule Elk Hunts					
(1)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett Military Only General Methods Early Season	0	0		
		The early season shall open on the second Monday in August and continue for 5 consecutive days and reopen on the fourth Monday in August and continue for 5 consecutive days			
(B)	Period 1		0		
		Shall open on the first Thursday in November and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(C)	Period 2		0		

		Shall open November 22 and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(D)	Period 3	0			
		Shall open on the third Saturday in December and continue for <del>16</del> <u>12</u> consecutive days.			
(2)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett Military Only General Methods Apprentice	0	0		
		Shall open on the third Saturday in December and continue for <del>16</del> <u>12</u> consecutive days.			
(3)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett Military Only Archery Only Either Sex			3	
		Shall open on the last <del>Wednesday</del> <u>Saturday</u> in July and continue for 9 consecutive days.			
(B)	Antlerless		4		
		<del>Shall open on the last Wednesday in September and continue for 9 consecutive days.</del> <u>Shall open on the Second Saturday in November and continue for 9 consecutive days.</u>			
(4)(A)	Fort Hunter Liggett Military Only Muzzleloader Only	4			
		Shall open on the third Saturday in <del>December</del> <u>November</u> and continue for <del>17</del> <u>9</u> consecutive days.			

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, 203, 203.1, 265, 332 and 1050, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 332, 1050, 1570, 1571, 1572, 1573 and 1574, Fish and Game Code.

Section 364.1 is amended to read:

**§ 364.1. Department Administered Shared Habitat Alliance for Recreational Enhancement (SHARE) Elk Hunts**

... [No changes subsections (a) through (h)]

§	(A) Hunts	1.	2.	3.	4.
		Bull Tags	Antlerless Tags	Either-Sex Tags	Spike Tags
(B) Area					
(i) Department Administered SHARE Roosevelt Elk Hunts					
(1)	Siskiyou	2	2		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(a)(1)(A).			
(2)	Northwestern	<del>7</del> <u>13</u>	<del>13</del> <u>34</u>	0	

§	(A) Hunts	1.	2.	3.	4.
		Bull Tags	Antlerless Tags	Either-Sex Tags	Spike Tags
		(B) Area			
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(a)(2)(A).			
(3)	Marble Mountain	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(a)(3)(A).			
<i>(j)</i> Department Administered General Methods SHARE Rocky Mountain Elk Hunts					
(1)	Northeast California	0 <u>2</u>	0	0 <u>2</u>	
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(b)(1)(A).			
<i>(k)</i> Department Administered SHARE Roosevelt/Tule Elk Hunts					
(1)	Mendocino	2	4		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(c)(1)(A).			
<i>(l)</i> Department Administered SHARE Tule Elk Hunts					
(1)	Cache Creek	1	1		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(1)(A).			
(2)	La Panza	5	10		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(2)(A).			
(3)	Bishop	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(3)(A).			
(4)	Independence	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(4)(A).			
(5)	Lone Pine Period 2	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(5)(A).			
(6)	Tinemaha	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(6)(A).			
(7)	West Tinemaha	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(7)(A).			
(8)	Tinemaha Mountain	0			

§	(A) Hunts	1.	2.	3.	4.
		Bull Tags	Antlerless Tags	Either-Sex Tags	Spike Tags
		(B) Area			
(9)	Whitney	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(9)(A).			
(10)	Goodale	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(10)(A).			
(11)	Grizzly Island	0	0		0
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(11)(A).			
(12)	Fort Hunter Liggett	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(12)(A).			
(13)	East Park Reservoir	1	1		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(13)(A).			
(14)	San Luis Reservoir	2	3		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(14)(A).			
(15)	Bear Valley	1	1		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(15)(A).			
(16)	Lake Pillsbury	0	0		
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(16)(A).			
(17)	Santa Clara	0			
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(17)(A).			
(18)	Alameda	0			
		(B) Area: The tag shall be valid in the area described in subsection 364(d)(18)(A).			

Note: Authority Cited: Sections 332 and 1050, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 332, 1050 and 1574, Fish and Game Code.